
 
 

 
 

Office of the Executive Director 
 
 
 
April 21, 2023 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
Hon. Steven González  Hon. Charles W. Johnson  Hon. Mary I. Yu    
Chief Justice  Associate Chief Justice   Justice 
Washington Supreme Court  Washington Supreme Court  Washington Supreme Court 
 
RE: Per Order Number 25700-A-1495, proposed changes to APR 28 
 
Dear Chief Justice González, 
 
At the September 2022 Board of Governors Meeting, the Limited License Legal Technician (LLLT) Board presented 
proposed amendments to the Admission and Practice Rules (APR) 28 and sought support from the Board of 
Governors. The Board of Governors voted to recommend to the Court that it deny the proposed amendments.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Terra Nevitt 
Executive Director 
 
CC:   Daniel D. Clark, 2022-2023 WSBA President 
  Steve Crossland, LLLT Board Chair 
   

  
  
  

 
 
 
 



From: OFFICE RECEPTIONIST, CLERK
To: Martinez, Jacquelynn
Subject: FW: Order Number 25700-A-1495, proposed changes to APR 28
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:53:08 PM
Attachments: 2023-04-21.BOG Response to Proposed Amendments APR28 by LLLT Board.pdf
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From: Shelly Bynum <Shellyb@wsba.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Gonzalez, Justice Steve <J_S.Gonzalez@courts.wa.gov>; Johnson, Justice Charles W.
<Charles.Johnson@courts.wa.gov>; Yu, Justice Mary <Mary.Yu@courts.wa.gov>; Lipford, Ashley
<Ashley.Lipford@courts.wa.gov>
Cc: Terra Nevitt <terran@wsba.org>; Dan Clark (danclarkbog@yahoo.com)
<danclarkbog@yahoo.com>; steve@crosslandlaw.net
Subject: Order Number 25700-A-1495, proposed changes to APR 28
 
External Email Warning! This email has originated from outside of the Washington State Courts
Network.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the
email, and know the content is safe.   If a link sends you to a website where you are asked to validate
using your Account and Password, DO NOT DO SO! Instead, report the incident.

 

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached letter regarding order number 25700-A-1495, proposed changes to APR
28.
Thank you,
Shelly
 

Shelly Bynum | Executive Administrator I
Washington State Bar Association | 206.239.2125 | shellyb@wsba.org  
1325 Fourth Avenue, Suite 600 | Seattle, WA 98101-2539 | www.wsba.org
 
The WSBA is committed to full access and participation by persons with disabilities. If you have questions
about accessibility or require accommodation please contact me at shellyb@wsba.org.
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